RCCAC

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

July 3, 2024

Welcome

- o The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President, Mary Cailey
- Pledge of Allegiance
- Guests/New Members
 - J.W Jacobs Found out about the club at a Meet and Greet
- Under the Weather
 - o Shirley Bertram is ill, Karen Escott is ill
- Birthdays
 - Karen Escott, Russ and Kathy Kirkpatrick, Gary Russell
- Reports
 - Last month Meeting Minutes
 - Paul Jones moved to accept at published. Seconded and approved
 - Treasurer's Report
 - Club account:
 - Starting balance \$3512.40
 - Additions and deductions +\$65.00, -32.91
 - Ending balance \$3544.49
 - Car show account
 - Starting balance \$4513.13
 - Additions and deductions +\$4670.00
 - Ending Balance \$9183.13
 - Paul Jones motioned to accept. Seconded and approved
 - Activities Margie Fowler
 - Friday July 5 Culvers for dinner at 4:30
 - Bev Tozi volunteered to plan August's activity. Due to Ken's illness she is unable to do so. If you can volunteer for August please see Margie
 - Frank Shaefer is in charge of July's activity. We will be driving to Tonto Village to have lunch at the Double D Restaurant. We ill meet at Auto Zone at 10:45 and leave at 11:00 Please RSVP by July 8
 - This month is Collector Car Appreciation Month
 - The movie this month is "Fly Me To The Moon". The movie will be shown at the Sawmill Theatre on July 13 at 10:00 am. The cost is \$8.

- The Women on Wheels breakfast is cancelled this month.
- The Meet and Greet is cancelled this month.
- Kathy Kirk announced that the Hospitality Booth for the Car Show needs filler items donated for the Basket Raffles. Clear Cellophane bags are also needed and a donation of them would be appreciated

o Car Show Update - Jim Lewin

- Sponsor update Best of Show has been filled. 11 of the top 20 awards are sponsored. \$5365.00 has come in from sponsorships
- Tim Walgren and John Cailey are the top Sponsor Recruiters.
- We have a Gold Level Sponsor. We still need as many Silver and Platinum Sponsors as we can get.
- JJ's Family Barbershop is now a major sponsor. Jim asks that we please support them

• Info from the President – Mary Cailey

- We are invited to participate in the Rodeo Parade on Saturday August 17th. 8:00-8:30 is line up at Julia Randall School. The parade starts at 9:00 am and drives down Main Street to the Sawmill Plaza. We will be carrying the Town dignitaries in our cars. We need as many convertibles as possible. Buckshot Dot is the Grand Marshall. The theme this year is "Gold Rush Gala".
- A handout was given out to access if you are a good driver.
- Mary read an article from the AARP Bulletin, June 2024, that discusses features now in cars that keep drivers and passengers safe.

• Old Business from the Floor – Mary Cailey

- There was one By-Law correction submitted.
 - ARTICLE VIII, Elections, Terms and Duties, Section 2 reads "Car Show Chair shall serve from January to January". It will be corrected to "Car Show Chair shall serve from January to December 31". Approved by Consent. It will be in a final copy of the By-Laws that will be added to the website
 - Katie's Closet sent a Thank You note for the donation we gave. They sent statistics on where our donation goes

New Business from the Floor

- Steve Chlupsa will be giving club members 10% off this Friday at the club dinner.
 Wear your badge
- We received an email asking for Donations at the Veterans Retreat Gala. Chuck Marinak donated a ride in his car and lunch last year. See Chuck if you'd like to participate.

• 50/50

Mary Wolf won the \$25 pot and donated it back to the club.

• Time for a Laugh

- o Mary Wolf shared facts about the 4th of July and Presidents of the United States.
- o John Cailey shared two jokes.
- o Mike Escott shared a joke.

• Adjournment

o Paul Jones motioned to adjourn at 7:10 pm. Seconded and passed.